
To: Members of the Arenas Parks and Recreation Advisory 
Committee 

From: Nicole Schleifer, Director, Asset Management and Capital 
Planning (Acting) 

Meeting Date: February 27, 2024 

Report: Cycling Master Plan Presentation, Report APRAC24-002 

Subject
A report to provide a presentation to the Arenas, Parks, and Recreation Advisory 
Committee on the City of Peterborough Cycling Master Plan. 

Recommendation
That the Arenas, Parks, and Recreation Advisory Committee approve the 
recommendation outlined in Report APRAC24-002, dated February 27, 2024, of the 
Transportation Demand Management Planner as follows: 

That the presentation by the Transportation Demand Management Planner on the
City of Peterborough Cycling Master Plan be received for information.

Background 
In 2022, Council approved an update to the City of Peterborough Transportation Master 
Plan. This Master Plan contains several supplemental documents that were prepared 
concurrently as feeder studies to the larger Master Plan. One of those documents is the 
Cycling Master Plan, a 20-year plan offering a long-term vision and detailed set of 
recommendations to move Peterborough towards the Transportation Master Plan target 
of achieving 25% active transportation mode share. 
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The Master Plans were carried out under the Municipal Class Environmental 
Assessment process for Master Plan projects. Final stages of these processes were 
completed in 2023, and the City is now moving forward with implementation. 

The presentation to the Arenas. Parks, and Recreation Advisory Committee will provide 
an overview of the City’s Cycling Master Plan and highlight recommendations that 
feature connections to parks and recreation facilities and initiatives. 

Strategic Plan 
Strategic Priority Pillar – Community & Wellbeing 

The Community & Well-being Pillar reads, “Foster community resiliency, neighbourhood 
identity, civic pride, sense of belonging, and inter-cultural harmony. Enhance and 
protect the health, safety, and well-being of all our City. Provide robust, affordable, and 
accessible sport, recreation, wellness, arts, and social programs for people of all ages 
and abilities.” The Cycling Master Plan aligns with several pillar priorities, including 
those addressing safe neighbourhoods, multi-modal transportation, and traffic safety. 

Budget and Financial Implications 
There are no budget or financial implications associated with the presentation. 

Submitted by, 

Nicole Schleifer 
Acting Director, Asset Management and Capital Planning 

Contact Name: 
Nicole Schleifer 
Acting Director, Asset Management and Capital Planning 
Phone: 705-742-7777 Ext. 1765 
Toll Free: 1-855-738-3755 
Email: nschleifer@peterborough.ca 

Robert Dunford 
Transportation Planning Manager 
Phone: 705-742-7777 Ext. 1867 
Toll Free: 1-855-738-3755 
Email: rjdunford@peterborough.ca 
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Lindsay Stroud 
Transportation Demand Management Planner 
Phone: 705-742-7777 Ext. 1505 
Toll Free: 1-855-738-3755 
Email: lstroud@peterborough.ca 

mailto:lstroud@peterborough.ca
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